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 May 14, 1970

Mr. Henry Nye

General Electric Company

575 Technology Square A
Cambmdde, Massachusetts 02139 o

-Dear Henry:

As a result of our Hardware/ Site meetmg of the other day and the

. desire to have GE FE's service the entire 2314 file and controller,
~_please let me have the maintenance prices which will be involved.
If file and controller pmces are available separately, please let me-
know the spht S ; = S

LW, J'.Qﬁurnei‘, Director '
~ 'Information Processing Center

WJB/prm .



